Agenda - Y Pwyllgor Materion Allanol a Deddfwriaeth

Ychwanegol

Lleoliad: | gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch a:
Ystafell Bwyllgora 2 - y Senedd Alun Davidson

Dyddiad: Dydd Llun, 15 Mai 2017 Clerc y Pwyllgor

Amser: 13.00 0300 200 6565

SeneddMADY@cynulliad.cymru

Cyfarfod preifat cyn y prif gyfarfod (13.00-13.15)

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau, dirprwyon a datgan buddiannau
(13.15)

2 Ymchwiliad i bolisi rhanbarthol - beth nesaf i Gymru? - sesiwn

dystiolaeth 10
(13.15-14.00) (Tudalennau 1 - 8)

Peter Slater, y Cynghrair Cymunedau Diwydiannol

Egwyl (14.00-14.15)

3 Ymchwiliad i bolisi rhanbarthol - beth nesaf i Gymru? - sesiwn

dystiolaeth 11
(14.15-15.05)

Michael Koch-Larsen, Danish Regions

Egwyl (15.05-15.20)

,Ff Cynulliad National
/’ Cenedlaethol Assembly for

Cymru Wales



4 Ymchwiliad i Fil y Diddymu Mawr a’i oblygiadau i Gymru - sesiwn

dystiolaeth 1
(15.20-16.30) (Tudalennau 9 - 21)

Yr Athro John Bell, Prifysgol Caergrawnt
Yr Athro Paul Craig, Prifysgol Rhydychen
Dr Jo Hunt, Prifysgol Caerdydd

5 Ymchwiliad i Fil y Diddymu Mawr a’i oblygiadau i Gymru - sesiwn

dystiolaeth 2
(16.30-17.30) (Tudalennau 22 - 26)

Mark Drakeford AC, Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Gyllid a Llywodraeth Leol
Piers Bisson, Llywodraeth Cymru
Hugh Rawlings, Llywodraeth Cymru

6 Papurau i'w nodi
(17.30)

6.1 Papur oddi wrth Gynghrair Twristiaeth Cymru: Maniffesto ar benderfyniadau
yn dilyn y bleidlais i adael yr Undeb Ewropeaidd (Saesneg yn unig)

(Tudalennau 27 - 30)
6.2 Gohebiaeth gan Brif Weithredwr Cyngor Celfyddydau Cymru: Trafod perthynas
greadigol newydd rhwng Cymru ac Ewrop (Saesheg yn unig)

(Tudalennau 31 - 38)
6.3 Gohebiaeth gan Ysgrifennydd Gwladol Cymru ynghylch mynediad Llywodraeth
Cymru at Whitehall (Saesneg yn unig)

(Tudalennau 39 - 40)
6.4 Gohebiaeth oddi wrth Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb, Llywodraeth Leol a
Chymunedau

(Tudalennau 41 - 43)



6.5 Gohebiaeth oddi wrth Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a
Deddfwriaethol

(Tudalennau 44 - 47)
6.6 Papur ynghylch y GIG a gadael yr Undeb Ewropeaidd gan Gonffederasiwn y
GIG (Saesneg yn unig)

(Tudalen 48)

6.7 Papur gan y Sefydliad ar gyfer Cydweithrediad a Datblygu Economaidd: Polisi
rhanbarthol yng ngwledydd y Sefydliad ar gyfer Cydweithrediad a Datblygiad
Economaidd (Saesneg yn unig)

(Tudalennau 49 - 62)

7 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y
cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod
(17.35)

8 Ymchwiliad i bolisi rhanbarthol - beth nesaf i Gymru? - trafod y
camau nesaf
(17.35-17.50)

9 Ymchwiliad i Fil y Diddymu Mawr a’i oblygiadau i Gymru - trafod y

dystiolaeth
(17.50-18.00) (Tudalennau 63 - 74)



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42 E |te m 2

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 1



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42 E |te m 4

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 9



Eitem 5

Ymchwiliad y Pwyllgor Materion Allanol a Deddfwriaeth Ychwanegol i'r Bil Diwygio
Mawr: Tystiolaeth Llywodraeth Cymru

Rhagarweiniad

Mae'r Pwyllgor wedi gofyn am bapur ynglyn & Bil Diwygio Mawr arfaethedig Llywodraeth
bresennol y DU. Daeth y cais gan y Pwyllgor cyn i Brif Weinidog y DU gyhoeddi y byddai
Etholiad Cyffredinol ar 8 Mehefin: wrth ymateb, mae'r papur hwn yn ymdrin &'r egwyddorion
cyfansoddiadol a'r materion ymarferol sy'n codi yn sgil gadael yr Undeb Ewropeaidd, gan
gynnwys y gwaith cynllunio ar gyfer y ddeddfwriaeth a chraffu y bydd eu hangen.

Cyn i’r pleidiau gyhoeddi eu maniffestos, mae'r papur hwn wedi'i seilio ar gynigion y
Llywodraeth bresennol, ac ar ddatganiad Ysgrifennydd Gwladol yr wrthblaid ar gyfer
Gadael yr Undeb Ewropeaidd, Keir Starmer AS, ar 25 Ebirill, a oedd yn egluro safowynt y
Blaid Lafur at adael yr Undeb Ewropeaidd. Er gwaethaf y gwahaniaethau yn y dull o gynnal
y trafodaethau a blaenoriaethau polisiau ar 6l gadael, i bob golwg, mae'n rhesymol tybio y
byddai llawer o'r ddeddfwriaeth dechnegol y byddai ei hangen er mwyn gadael yr un fath pa
blaid bynnag a fyddai'n cyflwyno'r ddeddfwriaeth honno.

Os bydd y Llywodraeth bresennol yn dychwelyd i rym yn y DU yn etholiad mis Mehefin,
rydym yn disgwyl iddi gyflwyno Bil sy’n seiliedig ar ei Phapur Gwyn ("Legislating for the
United Kingdom's withdrawal from the European Union" Cm9446). Roedd hwn yn dweud y
byddai ei Bil Diwygio Mawr yn gwneud tri pheth yn bennaf:

e Yn gyntaf, bydd yn diddymu Deddf y Cymunedau Ewropeaidd ac yn dychwelyd pwer i
sefydliadau'r DU.

e Ynail, bydd yn trosi cyfraith yr Undeb Ewropeaidd fel y bydd ar yr adeg y bydd y DU yn
gadael yn gyfraith y DU cyn iddi adael yr Undeb Ewropeaidd. Yna, mater i Senedd yr
Undeb Ewropeaidd a, lle bydd hynny'n briodol, i'r deddfwrfeydd datganoledig, fydd
diwygio, diddymu neu wella unrhyw ddarn o gyfraith yr Undeb Ewropeaidd (ar 6l iddi
gael ei chynnwys yng nghyfraith y DU) ar yr adeg briodol ar 6l i'r DU adael yr Undeb
Ewropeaidd.

e Yn olaf, bydd y Bil yn creu pwerau i wneud is-ddeddfwriaeth. Bydd hyn yn golygu y
bydd modd cywiro'r cyfreithiau na fyddent fel arall yn gweithio'n briodol, er mwyn i
system gyfreithiol y DU barhau i weithio'n gywir y tu allan i'r Undeb Ewropeaidd, a bydd
hefyd yn golygu bod modd i'r gyfraith ddomestig adlewyrchu cynnwys unrhyw gytundeb
ynghylch gadael o dan Erthygl 50

Os bydd y Blaid Lafur yn dod i rym, mae wedi ymrwymo i Bapur Gwyn newydd gyda
blaenoriaethau negodi newydd ar gyfer y DU, ynghyd ag ymrwymiadau penodol ynglyn a
datganoli, fel y crybwyllir isod. Pa ffurf bynnag fydd ar gyfansoddiad Llywodraeth nesaf y
DU, rydym yn gweithio ar y sail mai ei nod fydd cyhoeddi Bil ar gyfer gadael yr Undeb
Ewropeaidd yn fuan ar 8l Araith y Frenhines yn y Senedd newydd ar 4l yr Etholiad
Cyffredinol.

Egwyddor gyfansoddiadol

Eglurwyd safbwynt LIlywodraeth Cymru ar y materion cyfansoddiadol sy'n codi yn sqil
gadael yr Undeb Ewropeaidd yn ein Papur Gwyn Sicrhau Dyfodol Cymru, a gyhoeddwyd
ym mis lonawr, ac, yn fwy diweddar, gan y Prif Weinidog mewn dadl yn y cyfarfod llawn yn

1
Tudalen y pecyn 22


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/the-great-repeal-bill-white-paper/legislating-for-the-united-kingdoms-withdrawal-from-the-european-union
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/the-great-repeal-bill-white-paper/legislating-for-the-united-kingdoms-withdrawal-from-the-european-union

y Cynulliad ar 4 Ebrill. Rydym wedi pwysleisio bod gadael yr Undeb Ewropeaidd yn golygu
newid cyfansoddiadol sylfaenol i Gymru ac i'r DU drwyddi draw, un a fydd yn golygu bod
gofyn cael trefniadau newydd rhwng y llywodraethau a'r rheini’n seiliedig ar barch llawn
tuag at ddatganoli, er mwyn gallu datblygu fframweithiau ar gyfer y DU gyfan sy'n seiliedig
ar gydsyniad pob un o'r pedair llywodraeth.

Dyma'r safbwynt a fydd yn sail i'n hymateb i'r ddeddfwriaeth ar gyfer gadael yr Undeb
Ewropeaidd. Yn ein trafodaethau & Llywodraeth bresennol y DU am ei Phapur Gwyn,
pwysleisiwyd bod angen iddi drafod y cymal drafft & ni'n fuan er mwyn sicrhau bod y
mecanweithiau deddfwriaethol ar gyfer gadael wedi'u cynllunio'n llawn i barchu'r setliad
datganoli.

Diben canolog y ddeddfwriaeth ddisgwyliedig yw trosi cyfraith yr Undeb Ewropeaidd yn
gyfraith ddomestig er mwyn darparu parhad a sicrwydd i fusnesau a gweithwyr. Ond mae'r
rhannau o'r Papur Gwyn sy'n ymdrin & datganoli yn amwys ac yn peri cryn bryder inni.

Yn benodol, mae'n ymddangos bod Pennod pedwar yn seiliedig ar y dybiaeth y bydd y
pwerau mewn meysydd sy'n cael eu rheoleiddio gan yr Undeb Ewropeaidd ar hyn o bryd yn
dychwelyd i San Steffan. Rydym yn herio hyn: fel mater o gyfraith, bydd y pwerau'n parhau
i orwedd yn yr un man ag y maent er 1999, ond yn y dyfodol bydd modd i'r sefydliadau
datganoledig eu rhoi ar waith heb orfod rhoi sylw i'w rhwymedigaethau o dan yr Undeb
Ewropeaidd. Dyna'r sefyllfa o dan ddeddfwriaeth datganoli, a dim ond drwy ddeddfwriaeth
sylfaenol newydd yn San Steffan, fel y nodwyd yn nyfarniad y Goruchaf Lys ar achos Miller,
y gellir newid y sefyllfa honno.

Roedd Llywodraeth bresennol y DU yn rhag-weld y byddai'r Bil yn cynnwys darpariaethau i
ddyblygu fframweithiau presennol yr Undeb Ewropeaidd mewn cyfraith ddomestig, ac
addawodd y byddai'n cynnal trafodaethau dwys a'r gweinyddiaethau datganoledig i weld
ymhle y mae angen cadw fframweithiau cyffredin yn y dyfodol, beth ddylai'r rhain fod, ac
ymhle na fyddai angen fframweithiau cyffredin ar gyfer y DU.

Ond roedd y Papur Gwyn yn nodi, er bod y trafodaethau hyn yn cael eu cynnal gyda'r
gweinyddiaethau datganoledig, y bydd Llywodraeth bresennol y DU yn ceisio sicrhau cyn
lleied o newidiadau a phosibl i'r fframweithiau hyn. Gallai hyn awgrymu ei bod yn fwriad
ganddi osod cyfyngiadau newydd ar gymhwysedd deddfwriaethol y deddfwrfeydd
datganoledig, am gyfnod sydd heb ei bennu'n bendant, a byddai hyn yn achosi pryder mawr
inni.

Rydym hefyd wedi pwysleisio wrth Lywodraeth bresennol y DU y byddai angen Cydsyniad
Deddfwriaethol y deddfwrfeydd datganoledig ar gyfer unrhyw ddeddfwriaeth newydd yn San
Steffan a fyddai'n bwriadu ailddosbarthu cymwyseddau rhwng Whitehall a'r sefydliadau
datganoledig, yn unol & Chonfensiwn Sewel.

Mae'r Blaid Lafur wedi ymrwymo i ragdybiaeth y dylai unrhyw bwerau newydd sy'n cael eu
trosglwyddo yn 6l o Frwsel fynd yn syth i'r corff datganoledig perthnasol, ac mae wedi
ymrwymo hefyd i ymdrin & Brexit mewn ffordd a fydd yn rhan o estyniad radical i ddatganoli.

Gan ystyried y materion cyfansoddiadol sylfaenol sy'n codi yn sgil gadael yr Undeb
Ewropeaidd, rhaid i'r darpariaethau deddfwriaethol perthnasol gael eu trafod yn llawn a'r
gweinyddiaethau datganoledig. Rydym yn pwyso am ddarpariaethau sy'n galluogi parhad a
sicrwydd gan barchu'r setliad datganoli ar yr un pryd. Rhaid cael cytundeb rhwng y
llywodraethau ynglyn a'r darpariaethau hyn; credwn fod hyn yn bosibl, gydag ewyllys da ar
y ddwy ochr.

2
Tudalen y pecyn 23



Deddfwriaeth: paratoi a chraffu

O ystyried yr ansicrwydd gwleidyddol sydd ohoni, ni allwn ond tybio ar hyn o bryd beth fydd
y goblygiadau ar gyfer gwneud neu gymeradwyo deddfwriaeth gan y Cynulliad
Cenedlaethol, ac ar gyfer trefniadau i'r Cynulliad graffu ar ddeddfwriaeth a gaiff ei phasio yn
San Steffan.

Deddfwriaeth sylfaenol y Cynulliad Cenedlaethol

Bydd sut y bydd y ddeddfwriaeth ddisgwyliedig yn ymdrin &'r amcan o sicrhau cyn lleied o
newid & phosibl, fel y nodwyd uchod ac amseru hynny, a pha gyfyngiadau a gyflwynir ar
gymhwysedd y Cynulliad yn dibynnu ar faint o angen fydd i ddeddfwriaeth y Cynulliad
gynnal, neu, maes o law, addasu cyfraith bresennol yr Undeb Ewropeaidd mewn meysydd
datganoledig. O dan yr amgylchiadau presennol, nid yw'n debygol y bydd modd cael
penderfyniadau cynnar ynghylch yr angen am ddeddfwriaeth gan y Cynulliad.

Bydd Llywodraeth Cymru yn rheoli unrhyw ddeddfwriaeth sylfaenol angenrheidiol fel rhan
o'i rhaglen ddeddfwriaethol, ochr yn ochr ag ystyried ei blaenoriaethau a'i hadnoddau eraill.
Yn y tymor byr, mae'r goblygiadau o ran capasiti i'r Cynulliad Cenedlaethol o ran rheoli
craffu ar ddeddfwriaeth sylfaenol yn debygol o fod yn llai arwyddocaol na'r gofyniad am is-
ddeddfwiraeth i drosi'r corff presennol o gyfraith yr Undeb Ewropeaidd yn ddeddfwriaeth
ddomestig ymarferol, fel y trafodir isod.

Lle y bydd angen deddfwriaeth sylfaenol, bydd y ddeddfwriaeth honno’n cael ei chynllunio
a'i datblygu'n unol &'r egwyddorion arferion da sy'n sail i bolisiau a deddfwriaeth
Llywodraeth Cymru yn gyffredinol, gan gynnwys arfarnu opsiynau ac ymgynghori ac
ymgysylltu & rhanddeiliaid, er mwyn sicrhau deddfwriaeth sy'n glir, yn effeithiol ac yn
hygyrch. Bydd y dulliau gweithio a bennir yn Neddf Llesiant Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol yn
llywio’r broses o ddatblygu cynigion deddfwriaethol, yn yr un modd ag y maent yn llywio
cynigion polisi eraill.

Is-ddeddfwriaeth y Cynulliad Cenedlaethol

Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn cynllunio ar y sail y bydd gofyn cael swm sylweddol iawn o is-
ddeddfwriaeth gan y Cynulliad cyn i'r DU adael yr Undeb Ewropeaidd, fel y trafodir isod.

Er y bydd yn diddymu Deddf Cymunedau Ewrop 1972, nid yw deddfwriaeth ddisgwyliedig y
DU yn debygol o ddiddymu llawer iawn, neu ddim o gwbl, o'r gyfraith sydd ar hyn o bryd yn
rhoi effaith i aelodaeth y DU o'r Undeb Ewropeaidd. Yn hytrach, a dyfynnu Papur Gwyn
Llywodraeth bresennol y DU, bydd yn trosi corpws cyfraith yr Undeb Ewropeaidd fel y bydd
pan fyddwn yn gadael yr Undeb Ewropeaidd, yn gyfraith ddomestig. Mae'r corpws hwnnw o
gyfraith ar hyn o bryd i'w weld mewn deddfwriaeth sylfaenol ac mewn Offerynnau Statudol a
wnaethpwyd o dan awdurdod Deddf 1972.

Ond ni fydd trosi cyfraith yr Undeb Ewropeaidd yn gyfraith ddomestig yn ddigon, fel yr
esbonnir ym mhennod tri o'r Papur Gwyn. Y rheswm dros hyn yw oherwydd bod llawer o
gyfraith yr Undeb Ewropeaidd y mae'r DU wedi cydymffurfio & hi yn cynnwys darpariaethau
penodol a fydd yn amhriodol i'w cynnwys mewn cyfraith ddomestig ar 6l inni adael yr Undeb
Ewropeaidd, er enghraifft gofynion o dan amgylchiadau penodol i ddilyn gweithdrefnau
penodedig sy'n cynnwys sefydliadau'r Undeb Ewropeaidd (megis hysbysebu prosesau
caffael ar raddfa fawr sydd ar y gweill yng Nghyfnodolyn Swyddogol yr Undeb Ewropeaidd)
neu i anfon gwybodaeth benodedig at y Comisiwn.

Felly, bydd angen cymryd camau "cywiro" o ran y darpariaethau hyn, gan eu dileu neu eu
disodli gyda gofynion diwygiedig neu newydd sy'n fwy addas ar gyfer gweithredu'r gyfraith o
dan amgylchiadau domestig; a bydd angen i'r cywiriadau hyn gael eu gwneud erbyn i'r

3
Tudalen y pecyn 24



Deyrnas Unedig adael yr Undeb Ewropeaidd sef (fe dybiwn) mis Mawrth 2019, er mwyn i'r
gyfraith sydd wedi'i throsi’n gyfraith ddomestig allu gweithio'n llwyr o’r diwrnod cyntaf ar 6l
gadael yr Undeb Ewropeaidd.

Ni fydd digon o amser cyn mis Mawrth 2019 i'r camau cywiro angenrheidiol gael eu cymryd
drwy gyfrwng deddfwriaeth sylfaenol Seneddol (neu yn y Cynulliad). Mae'r Papur Gwyn gan
Lywodraeth bresennol y DU yn cynnig y dylid rhoi pwerau gwneud gorchmynion eang i
Weinidogion 'gywiro' y ddeddfwriaeth bresennol sy'n rhoi effaith i aelodaeth y DU o'r Undeb
Ewropeaidd, hyd yn oed os yw'r darpariaethau y mae angen eu cywiro ar gael mewn
Deddfau Seneddol. Felly, '‘pwerau Harri'r VIII' fydd y rhain, sy'n rhoi pwerau drwy orchymyn
i Weinidogion ddiwygio nid yn unig yr is-ddeddfwriaeth sy'n bodoli eisoes ond hefyd
Ddeddfau Seneddol sy'n bodoli eisoes.

Mae Papur Gwyn Llywodraeth bresennol y DU yn dweud:

‘Legislation that is within the competence of the devolved legislatures or ministers
giving effect to EU law will also need to be amended as we leave the EU. We
therefore propose that the Bill also gives the devolved ministers a power to amend
devolved legislation to correct law that will no longer operate appropriately, in line
with the power we propose should be held by UK ministers’.

Nid yw union gwmpas hyn yn glir eto ond rydym yn gweithio ar y sail y rhoddir 'pwerau
Harri'r VIII ' i Weinidogion Cymru gywiro, fel y bydd angen, yr holl ddeddfwriaeth bresennol
sydd mewn grym yng Nghymru, deddfwriaeth sylfaenol ac is-ddeddfwriaeth, ar bynciau
sydd o fewn cymhwysedd deddfwriaethol y Cynulliad.

Mae gwaith ar y gweill i ddynodi'r corff o ddeddfwriaeth sylfaenol ac is-ddeddfwriaeth sydd
o fewn cymhwysedd deddfwriaethol y Cynulliad y mae gofyn ei gywiro, ac i bennu ffurf y
cywiriadau hynny. Nid oes amheuaeth na fydd y gwaith hwn yn sylweddol o ran maint, acy
bydd y broses o ddynodi'r cywiriadau angenrheidiol ac ymateb iddynt yn heriol. Ni fydd
dewis gennym ond ymdrin & hyn drwy ad-drefnu blaenoriaethau eraill.

Bydd heriau sylweddol hefyd i'r Cynulliad Cenedlaethol o ran rheoli'r craffu ar y
ddeddfwriaeth hon. Ond dylid pwysleisio ein bod yn disgwyl i'r rhan helaethaf ohono fod yn
fater o gywiro technegol yn unig, ac mai ychydig o oblygiadau fydd o ran polisi. Bydd
swyddogion Llywodraeth Cymru yn gweithio gyda staff Comisiwn y Cynulliad i'w helpu ym
mhob ffordd i gynllunio proses graffu gymesur y gellir ei rheoli.

Deddfwriaeth Seneddol y Deyrnas Unedig

Bydd gofyn i'r Cynulliad roi ei gydsyniad deddfwriaethol i'r ddeddfwriaeth sylfaenol
ddisgwyliedig sy'n angenrheidiol er mwyn gadael yr Undeb Ewropeaidd, os, yn 0l y disgwyl,
bydd darpariaethau sydd o fewn cymhwysedd deddfwriaethol y Cynulliad (neu rai sy'n ei
addasu). Ein nod fydd rheoli'r broses Cydsyniad Deddfwriaethol er mwyn sicrhau bod
Memorandwm Cydsyniad Deddfwriaethol yn cael ei gyflwyno mewn pryd i alluogi craffu
effeithiol cyn cynnal dadl am y Cynnig Cydsyniad Deddfwriaethol. Gall fod problemau
amserlennu, yn dibynnu ar amserlen y Senedd ac i ba raddau y bydd diwygio yn ystod hynt
y Bil, ond byddwn yn ymdrin & hyn yn unol &'r arferion blaenorol a Rheol Sefydlog 29.

Yn yr un modd, bydd is-ddeddfwriaeth y DU, gan ddefnyddio 'pwerau Harri'r VIII', sy'n
diwygio deddfwriaeth sylfaenol o fewn cymhwysedd y Cynulliad yn dod o dan y broses
Cydsyniad Offeryn Statudol (Rheol Sefydlog 30A). Er y byddwn yn gweithio gyda'r
Cynulliad i gynllunio ar gyfer y rhain yn yr un modd a'r cydsyniad deddfwriaethol ar gyfer
deddfwriaeth sylfaenol, gallant ddod o dan y weithdrefn negyddol yn Senedd y DU, ac os
felly, byddent yn cael eu gwneud cyn iddynt gael eu gosod. Rydym yn disgwyl y byddai is-

4
Tudalen y pecyn 25



ddeddfwriaeth o'r fath yn cynnwys diwygiadau technegol yn bennaf y byddai eu hangen i
sicrhau bod cyfraith yr Undeb Ewropeaidd a drosir yn gallu gweithio mewn cyd-destun
domestig (y DU, Cymru a Lloegr, neu Gymru). At hynny, fel y nodir uchod, rydym yn
disgwyl mai'r Cynulliad yn hytrach na Senedd y DU fydd yn gwneud y rhan fwyaf o'r is-
ddeddfwriaeth dechnegol hon.

Crynodeb a Chasgliad

Beth bynnag fydd canlyniad yr Etholiad Cyffredinol, rydym yn disgwyl y bydd Bil yn cael ei
gynllunio i efelychu corff presennol cyfraith yr Undeb Ewropeaidd yn neddfwriaeth
ddomestig y DU ar yr adeg y bydd yn gadael. Mae'n amlwg y bydd Bil o'r fath a'r
ddeddfwriaeth gysylitiedig yn golygu y bydd gofyn am ddeddfu sylweddol yng Nghymru. Yn
y tymor byr, natur dechnegol yn bennaf fydd i'r deddfu hwn.

Bydd y posibilrwydd o greu deddfwriaeth i wneud dewisiadau polisi’n effeithiol yn y tymor
hwy yn dibynnu ar benderfyniadau sydd heb eu gwneud eto am gwmpas a natur
fframweithiau i ddisodli fframweithiau'r Undeb Ewropeaidd sydd ar hyn o bryd yn cyfyngu ar
nifer o feysydd datganoledig, gan gynnwys amaethyddiaeth, pysgodfeydd a'r amgylchedd.
Safbwynt Llywodraeth Cymru yw bod yn rhaid i'r fframweithiau hyn fod yn destun cytundeb
rhwng pedair gweinyddiaeth yr Undeb Ewropeaidd, ac wrth lunio’r ddeddfwriaeth ddrafft,
rydym yn pwyso y dylid mynd ati fel hyn drwy geisio consensws.

Mae Llywodraeth Cymru ar hyn o bryd yn gweithio i nodi'r corff o is-ddeddfwriaeth sydd ei
hangen er mwyn sicrhau parhad a bod modd iddi weithredu pan fydd y Deyrnas Unedig yn
gadael yr Undeb Ewropeaidd. Byddwn yn gweithio gyda'r Cynulliad a'i staff i hwyluso craffu
effeithiol a chymesur ar y ddeddfwriaeth hon fel y nodir uchod. Yn y tymor hwy, lle y bydd
angen deddfwriaeth sylfaenol, bydd hon yn cael ei pharatoi a'i rheoli fel rhan o raglen
ddeddfwriaethol Llywodraeth Cymru.

5
Tudalen y pecyn 26



Eitem 6.1

N
v o

Wales Tourism Alliance
Cynghrair Twristiaeth Cymru

What the Tourism Industry Needs to thrive and grow post Brexit

Brexit presents challenges for the tourism industry in Wales but also great opportunities for
growth in business and employment. This will be achieved as long as individual tourism
businesses respond to the challenge and this is supported by the right government policies
including financial support for the industry commensurate with its needs and potential for
growth. The reconsideration which will have to be given post Brexit to all government
support across the spectrum of economic activity is an opportunity for a fresh look at the
needs of the tourism industry and the returns which will be obtained from a more realistic
level of Government support. It is a time when the rules are being re-written. Let it be done in
a way which realises the potential of the tourism industry and wider visitor economy.

Against that background the Wales Tourism Alliance requests Government to consider the
following:

A Strategic Development Plan for the Industry.

The Welsh Government and the representative organisations of the industry should consult
and agree a Development Plan for the industry to succeed the existing ‘Tourism Strategy-A
Partnership for Growth’ including a review of destination partnerships. There should be
annual reporting on progress on the Plan and on the targets set by the Government in respect
of its financial support for the industry so that adjustments can be made as necessary.

Appropriate Land and Coastal Management Policies.

Arguably the main attraction of Wales to its visitors is the perceived quality of the natural
environment, the countryside and coast. It is essential that policies are followed that protects
and enhances these assets.

Taxation Policies which promote the Competitiveness of the Industry

In common with the rest of the UK, the industry in Wales is penalised in comparison with
near European countries by the current rate of VAT. The WTA calls upon the Welsh
Government to press the UK Government to reduce the rate to a more competitive level for

Tudalen y pecyn 27



the industry and to increase the level at which thresholds are set. In addition we call for a
review of the principles and practice underlying the present system of Business Rates; there is
evidence that the recent revaluation has had a disproportionately adverse effect on tourism
businesses and has penalised firms that have invested in improvements to the point of
threatening their viability. Within the responsibilities of the Welsh Government, the WTA
urges the avoidance of any further taxation measures which would affect the competitiveness
of the industry. Fees and duties associated with entry and exit at air and sea ports should also
be set so as to achieve international competitiveness.

Financial Support for Capital Investment and Product Improvement
by Business

The industry contributes £2.7 billion to the economy. The current level of Welsh Government
support for capital investment in the industry from all its various support schemes has
probably been running at no more than £10 million annually. The industry’s capital
investment is overwhelmingly supported from retained profits and bank borrowing but
innovative new tourism businesses would not get off the ground without some government
support. There have been good examples in recent years of such support, modest in scale,
being crucial to the success of the development of new tourism businesses. Post Brexit the
industry should have a specific allocation of funding linked to the Development Framework
to support capital investment and product development in tourism businesses.

The scheme rules should reflect the fact that the industry is mainly composed of micro
businesses and SMEs, mostly owner managed. An earmarked development tourism fund of
double the existing annual spend would not be out of place bearing in mind the £2.7 billion
contribution of the industry to GDP and its further growth potential.

A Meaningful Marketing Budget

The fall in the value of the pound makes us a more attractive destination to overseas visitors
while the increase in the cost of overseas holidays may persuade more UK residents to
holiday at home. But this will only happen if knowledge of what we offer is brought to the
market place. The small scale nature of tourism businesses in Wales means that Government
support is vital for the effective marketing of Wales as a tourism destination. The
contribution of local government is being squeezed by financial pressures which are likely to
continue. Welsh Government support for the marketing undertaken by Visit Wales is just
over £10 million for this year with a one off increase to £15 million promised for next year.

By comparison with competitor destinations, the current marketing budget is inadequate to
maintain sufficient voice in the market alongside competitors and to realise the potential of
the industry in Wales. The Visit Scotland budget, for example, is currently around £55
million which includes provision for a staff complement of around 600, itself an indicator of
the competition we are up against. The WTA therefore urges the Welsh Government post
Brexit to afford a more internationally competitive marketing budget for Visit Wales to run
generic all Wales campaigns and to leverage joint campaigns with industry partners The
national campaigns, as well as supporting the marketing of new tourism products, also need
to maintain Wales’ profile in traditional market sectors.

Tudalen y pecyn 28



The WTA also looks to Visit Britain to work with Visit Wales to develop key markets for
Wales overseas including those markets now served by international airlines using airports in
close proximity to Wales. Visit Britain and Visit Wales should coordinate their marketing
campaigns and support for trade missions in key markets for Wales.

Maintaining and Improving the SKills needed by the Industry

EU nationals play an important part in some sectors of the industry in Wales, as elsewhere in
the UK, and they will continue to be needed. The WTA urges that their continued right to
remain be confirmed at the earliest possible stage of the Brexit negotiations. Our colleges and
universities are playing a vital role in training for the needs of the industry. There should be
closer liaison with tourism businesses to maintain the relevance of the courses on offer and to
develop programmes specifically tailored for the needs of the owner/managers of tourism
businesses. More funding support is needed for training programmes to fund widening gaps
in the industry. The post Brexit implications of EU funded programmes like Erasmus need
careful consideration and consultation with the industry.

Ensuring Key Tourism Infrastructure

Completion of the superfast broadband programme and ensuring its reliability. There is a
danger that key tourism infrastructure and services provided by local authorities are
disappearing because of financial pressures. The WTA proposes that the Welsh Government
and the Welsh Local Government Association should discuss the situation with the industry
and seek ways in which the impact of public expenditure reductions might be ameliorated. In
addition the WTA looks to the Welsh Government and local authorities should take steps to
facilitate the speedier introduction of tourism signposting in support of both individual
tourism businesses and clusters.

What individual Tourism Businesses might consider doing in the
years leading up to and post Brexit

Be active and continuous in pressing your Government representatives (Cardiff Bay and
Westminster) and local authority on the above points.

Support the Wales Tourism Alliance, your trade and local tourism association and your
regional tourism company in their work for your business.

Support the EU nationals you employ in this time of uncertainty about their future and do
what you can to ensure they have the right to remain.

To the extent that it supports your business, align your marketing with the generic Wales and
UK marketing being undertaken by Government.

Maximise your marketing clout through participating in joint marketing schemes including
greater use of digital platforms.

Tudalen y pecyn 29



Work with your local Higher and Further education training providers to ensure they provide
the courses which enhance your and your employees’ skill levels. In return businesses should
provide opportunities for students to gain work experience and ‘career tasting’ opportunities.

Be alert to the possibility of Government support for new capital and product investment.

Work within your local community to explain the importance of the industry so that the
community as a whole is a ‘welcoming host’.

Wales Tourism Alliance

March 2017

Cynghrair Twristiaeth Cymru

\’ Wales Tourism Alliance
v o

www.wta.org.uk

Tudalen y pecyn 30


http://www.wta.org.uk/

/ \ Cyngor Celfyddydau Cymru

\ / Arts Council of Wales

Tuesday, 4 April 2017

David Rees AM
Chair

External Affairs and Additional Legislation Committee

National Assembly for Wales

Cardiff Bay
Cardiff CF99 1NA

Beer Javid

‘Brexit — what next for Wales?2’

Eitem 6.2

It was a great pleasure to meet you at last week’s event at the Pierhead Building.

The day provided an excellent opportunity to share information and knowledge on some
difficult and complex issues. |I’'m grateful to you and the Committee for taking the initiative in

organising such a useful event.

My colleagues and | welcomed the opportunity to share some of the Brexit challenges facing
the arts and the creative industries. | thought it might be helpful if we provided a briefing on
these matters and this is attached to my letter.

If we can be of any further assistance, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

0 itk Yat s,
e’
Nk

Nick Capaldi
Chief Executive

Plas Bute, Caerdydd CF10 5AL
Ffén: 0845 8734 900

Ffacs: 029 2044 1400

SMS: 07797 800504

Ebost: gwybodaeth@celf.cymru
Gwefan: www.celf.cymru

Swyddfeydd Lleol/Local Offices:

Bute Place, Cardiff CF10 5AL
Tel: 0845 8734 900

Fax: 029 2044 1400

SMS: 07797 800504

Email: info@arts.wales
Website: www.arts.wales

Caerdydd/Cardiff, Bae Colwyn/Colwyn Bay, Caerfyrddin/Carmarthen
Rhif Elusen Gofrestredig/Registered Charity Number: 1034245

= ﬂ Noddir gan
A\ /( -jﬁ Lywodraeth Cymru
I 0 Sponsored by

/) Welsh Government
4 Yndyfarnuaran / Awarding funds from

" YLOTERI GENEDLAETHOL
THENATIONALLOTTERY®

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r-Eytgr%lge,ﬂi Xa@%gl%gu%%vy gyfrwng y Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.
We welcome correspondences in Welsh and English, corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay.



4 \ Cyngor Celfyddydau Cymru
Arts Council of Wales

Negotiating a new creative relationship between Wales and Europe
A paper for the National Assembly’s External Affairs and Additional Legislation Committee

1. For two decades the Arts Council of Wales and its international arm, Wales Arts International,
have developed and nurtured a wide range of international and European cultural
partnerships. Some of these have been funded by specific projects and focused programmes
of exchange. Others have been longer-term, building connections that have fostered enduring
relationships with countries around the world.

2. Whatever Brexit brings, there are a number of issues that are specific to the arts and creative
industries. Many will be shared across the heritage sector. These issues need to be addressed
clearly and systematically if Wales is to continue to benefit economically, culturally and
socially from its international relationships. The creative industries are an important and
growing sector of the economy in Wales with strong links to the arts. The creative industries
have their origin in individual creativity, skill and talent that has the potential for wealth and
job creation through the generation and exploitation of intellectual property. The arts
nurture the imagination and vision that provide the steady flow of new ideas and products
that enable economic exploitation through the creative industries.

3. Every sector has its Brexit issues and the creative industries and the arts are no different.
However, we are aware that the Welsh Government’s strategy is to focus in the first instance
on those cross-cutting issues that apply more widely to economic, social and cultural life in
Wales. We have organised this note accordingly.

4. Last year we hosted a consultative meeting in Swansea for the UK Creative Industries
Federation. The Federation has identified four key areas of risk in which the interests of the
arts and creative industries might be adversely affected. They are:

e Talent and skills — including freedom of movement for specialist workers, skills
shortages, visas and touring

e EU funding — including access to Horizon 2020, Interreg, Erasmus+, Creative Europe,
cultural exchange, export opportunities, eligibility in the run-up to Brexit

e Trade and investment — including the EU as a principal market, new markets,
regulated services, tax credits, World Trade Organisation terms

e Regulatory frameworks — including Digital Single Market, intellectual Property rights,
copyright protection, influence over new regulations

We believe that many sectors will have similar issues.

Tudalen y pecyn 32



Talent and skills
Developing talent and skills is fundamental to Wales’ future prosperity. Creativity reaches

beyond the realm of arts and culture, though they are its natural nurturing ground.

Creative skills are key as they will permeate all areas of business activity in the future. The
successful economies of the future will be those that can capitalise on their creative
potential, enabling social inclusion and putting people and skills — ‘human capital’ — at their
core. Intoday’s society this is as critical as any other economic resource.

The creative sector thrives on innovative and specialist expertise and technologies. By their
very nature, such skills are not widely available. Exceptional talent in the arts and creative
industries is as vital to the success of the sector as other areas such as science and
academia. European workers provide a steady stream of skills in areas where we currently
lack capacity or expertise. Additionally, these workers help us to better understand Europe,
our biggest overseas market.

The future mobility of skilled workers is therefore a key concern. The Migration Tier 2
Shortage Occupation List itemises jobs where the government will permit sponsorship of
migrants in recognition of severe skills shortages. The current list already acknowledges
gaps, with 17 creative industries occupations already identified.

High levels of technical skill do not always translate into high salaries. Many creative
workers are self-employed or work on specific time-limited contracts. The Home Office
requirement that non-UK nationals meet a minimum salary threshold for certain types of
visa could be problematic. And this could be exacerbated by limitations on the number of
Tier 1, 2 and 5 visas awarded each year.

Recommendation:

Artist mobility is the foundation of artistic and creative development. Whatever the future
arrangements, any changes to immigration regulations must be negotiated in ways that
allow reasonable and appropriate mobility of creative workers and avoid
counter-productive barriers based exclusively on salary thresholds and quotas.

The UK’s proximity to mainland Europe enables more affordable and ‘frictionless’ travel across
borders. The easy access and movement for touring (of orchestras, theatre companies,
exhibitions and individuals) is of significant practical and financial value. A return to the
administrative and financial burdens of visas and carnets would be a costly retrograde step.

Tudalen y pecyn 33



10. Any reinstatement of tariffs and mobility restrictions will create new borders for our
large-scale arts organisations. But whilst these companies will certainly find such
impediments inconvenient, for the smaller-scale companies and artists such barriers might
become insurmountable.

11. Issues of mobility are not limited to creative professionals. The Erasmus + funding
programme has enabled a generation of young people to explore and reinforce links to
Europe. Young people, who were either not yet able to vote or who voted ‘remain’, need to
develop competencies in European languages and understand European cultures. These
exchanges must remain widely accessible and not restricted to an elite who can afford
them.

Recommendation:
Every effort should be made to protect access to Erasmus funding.

Funding
12. Wales is a beneficiary of significant EU funding. Creative Europe, Europe for Citizens, Horizon

2020, European regional Development Fund (ERDF) and European Social Fund (ESF) have all
contributed to a transformation of the cultural landscape in Wales. We need to explore how
we can continue to benefit from these things in the future.

13. The UK Government has said that, in the case of EU funding streams administered by
government, it will honour and fully fund all projects with signed contracts and funding
agreements in place before the 2016 Autumn Statement. However, this implies projects
will not be eligible for funding following this point. The UK remains eligible for
competitive EU funds including Creative Europe and Horizon 2020 up until the point of
exit.

Recommendation:

We need to ensure that the Treasury underwrites the payment of awards for all approved
projects, including those that extend beyond the point of departure. We also need to
identify appropriate mechanisms for Wales to have access to selected European
programmes and funds in the future.

Tudalen y pecyn 34



Trade and investment

14.

15

16.

Many of Wales’ best known actors, singers, musicians, designers and craftspeople were
developed within publicly funded institutions. Arts organisations such as BBC National
Orchestra of Wales, National Theatre Wales, National Dance Company Wales, National
Museum and Welsh National Opera are ambassadors for our nation taking the Welsh
‘brand’ for quality and creativity around the world. The arts, in both languages, are our
calling card to the world. They are valuable in their own right, but also promote the
broader trading interests of Wales as a symbol of the country’s imagination, innovation
and diversity.

. The opportunities for ‘soft diplomacy’ provided by the arts and creative industries have an

economic as well as cultural value. Many of our cultural institutions are significant tourist
attractions, drawing visitors from around the world. The arts also showcase the best of
Welsh talent on the world stage. High quality cultural activity gets smaller countries onto the
international map, increasing their visibility, authority and reputation.

Visibility and reputation matter. Successful businesses depend on a skilled workforce. But
this skilled workforce can work anywhere. When business leaders are looking to grow or to
relocate their businesses, quality of life issues will rank high for them, their families and their
workforce. These will be important issues for the Welsh Government to have at the forefront
of its future economic planning

Intellectual Property and Regulatory Frameworks

17.

18.

The profit for many creative businesses lies in the intellectual property of their ideas and
designs. However, intellectual property and copyright infringement are commonplace in
some of the countries that the UK Government is currently targeting for export growth.
Creative businesses cannot reap proper rewards unless and until IP and copyright is
acknowledged and protected.

Other key issues, such as the digital single market, are in active negotiation, with all to play
for. But the government must understand how IP protection and the regulatory framework
will be affected - and, in some cases, undermined - for British creatives when the UK leaves
the EU. UK creative businesses and individual creators have been successfully operating
under the existing national copyright regime, based on the Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988. However, while the basic concepts of copyright have been agreed at a global
level, many provisions of UK copyright are derived from European Union Directives.

Tudalen y pecyn 35



19.

20.

21.

There is clearly some uncertainty over the future status of those elements of UK legislation
which are derived from EU law. However, any limitation or reduction in protection would
put UK businesses at a competitive disadvantage relative to European competitors.

The UK currently provides a high level of protection for copyright works. However,
intellectual property theft, particularly through piracy and counterfeiting, continues to be a
significant concern in the UK and internationally There are also significant problems with
counterfeit physical goods, including design and fashion brands, which are largely imported
from overseas. This is an area where cooperation could be strengthened in the course of
building new trading relationships with non-EU countries, alongside continued cooperation
with European and international enforcement agencies

A complete withdrawal from the single market would require the UK to rely on membership
of the World Trade Organisation to provide terms on which to trade with the EU and its 53
trade partners. The process of transition from EU to WTO regulations is unprecedented and
may take years to complete. While this happens, Intellectual property rights, including
copyright and trademarks, must be protected — they are crucial to enabling the creative
industries to capitalise on their ideas and talent. The creative sector needs to be able to
make money. The UK has been at the forefront of developing this framework in Europe and
it is vital that we continue to exert influence for as long as we can.

Recommendation:

The government should make it a priority to ensure that copyright works enjoy robust and
properly enforced legal protection in international markets. Strong protection for copyright
should be incorporated as a key principle into any future negotiations.

It will also be important that related areas of regulation align. For example, future trade
negotiations will be helped if we can be sure how we are signing up to the new EU General
Data Protection regulation rules.

Recommendation:

Sign up to the General Data Protection Regulations should ensure that the scheme will be
adequate for our future trading ambitions.

Tudalen y pecyn 36



Issues of capacity

22.

The availability of appropriately skilled individuals to manage negotiations and to plan for
the implications of Brexit have been raised repeatedly. The range and quantity of
regulations, corporate codes, competition law, consumer protection, environmental and
employment law are daunting. A range of academic institutions, WGSBs and third sector
agencies have specific expertise in international working. This could be deployed to assist
the Welsh Government.

Recommendation:

In these exceptional times, the Welsh Government might want to enhance its organisational
capability by drawing more widely on the expertise that exists within a range of
organisations across Wales.

International working

23.

24.

25.

26.

In these challenging times it is more important than ever that as global citizens we
understand better the world around us. Maintaining cultural links with Europe has more
than symbolic value. Exchanges in arts and culture helps us to build relationships, share
experiences and unite us in working together to build stronger and more inclusive
democratic structures.

Wales’ continued participation in a range of international networks remains important.
They provide intelligence and information about international markets and opportunities.
Such intelligence will be vital if we're influence future debate and develop new cultural and
trading relationships in Europe and further afield.

Our success in the arts and creative industries depends on openness and the quality of our
international engagement with other countries. Sustaining this remains a vital national
interest. Wales will respond more effectively to future challenges if it can develop a
coherent international cultural strategy.

The impact of Brexit goes further than issues around legislative powers. And important as it
is to get the settlement right for Wales in terms of making devolution work, an

international cultural strategy is needed to enable all of the sub sectors (including
government departments and public and private organisations) to align our priorities
accordingly.

Tudalen y pecyn 37



27. Wales is small enough for a meaningful strategy to be operational across sectors. The
Committee could support such a proactive international approach by hosting a forum to
bring together the depth and breadth of experience in working internationally that Wales
has as well as the UK agencies that can help deliver such a strategy. The Arts Council of
Wales and our international arm Wales Arts International would be more than willing to
cooperate.

Recommendation:
The Committee could host a forum designed to facilitate the creation of an international
cultural strategy for Wales.

Looking ahead — planning for change

28. As negotiations progress, the implications of Brexit for businesses in Wales will start to
emerge. To date, the External Affairs and Additional Legislation Committee has been very
diligent in explaining what is currently happening — who is doing what, where. As
negotiations draw to a conclusion, smaller charities and third sector organisations are
unlikely to have the capacity or expertise to interpret the consequences of change. They
will require access to information and advice that helps them to anticipate and prepare for
change. For this to be effective, it would need to be in place before the end of the Brexit
period.

Recommendation:

The Committee could consider the steps that the Welsh Government — or other agencies —
might take to put in place arrangements that assist and support business through the
processes of change.

Arts Council of Wales
4 April 2017

Tudalen y pecyn 38



Eitem 6.3

& UK Government Rt Hon Alun Cairns MP

kN Secretary of State for Wales
o LIywodraeth y DU Ysgrifennydd Gwladol Cymru

Gwydyr House | Ty Gwydyr
London | Llundain
SW1A 2NP

1 Caspian Point | 1 Pwynt Caspian
Cardiff | Caerdydd
CF10 4DQ

www.gov.uk/wales www.gov.uk/cymru

David Rees AM

Chair, External Affairs and Additional
Legislation Committee

National Assembly for Wales

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

Ref: 139SUB 17 13 March 2017

Dear David,

Thank you for your letters of 15 February to the Secretary of State for International
Trade, the Minister for the Cabinet Office and | seeking information to inform your
inquiry on the level of access the Welsh Government has to governmental structures
informing the EU exit process and post-exit structures. | am writing with a
consolidated response to your request.

As the Prime Minister has made clear, the Government is committed to engaging the
devolved administrations to get the best possible deal for all parts of the United
Kingdom as we leave the European Union. Following the referendum we established
the Joint Ministerial Committee on EU Negotiations (JMC(EN)) to bring together the
UK Government and the devolved administrations and seek to develop a UK-wide
approach to our negotiations. To date the Committee has met on four occasions and
has discussed a wide range of issues related to the UK’s exit.

We have delivered on the Prime Minister's commitment at the last meeting of the
Joint Ministerial Committee Plenary (JMC(P)) in Cardiff to intensify our engagement
with the devolved administrations ahead of triggering Article 50. We have engaged
with the Welsh Government as we consider the proposals set out in its White Paper,
‘Securing Wales’s Future’. The Secretary of State for Exiting the European Union
met with the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government on 1 March to
discuss this paper and discussions are continuing at official level to explore its
proposals in detail.

My key priority is to ensure that EU exit works for Wales. | am working with the Welsh

Government, both as a member of the JMC and through bi-lateral discussions with

Welsh Ministers, to explore the opportunities that our exit from the EU will offer to

Wales. | am also engaging stakeholders in Wales more widely. In January | launched

a series of events across Wales to hear the views of key sectors on EU exit. To date

| have met with representatives from a wide range of sectors including agriculture,
Tudalen y pecyn 39



pharmaceuticals, life sciences, creative industries, and energy. My attendance at
Cabinet Committees allows me to represent the views of stakeholders in Wales at
the heart of Government as we develop our negotiating position.

The Department for International Trade (DIT) is also committed to working closely
with the Welsh Government. We already work closely to support business identify
and seize trade and investment opportunities, and the Secretary of State for
International Trade attended the most recent JMC(P) to discuss how DIT and the
devolved administrations can go further in this area.

Since the EU referendum, the DIT has been expanding its trade policy capability
rapidly. DIT officials communicate regularly with the Welsh Government on a wide
range of trade policy issues as we develop a new, inclusive trade policy which
reflects the needs and potential of the whole of the UK. While we are a member of
the EU, we remain part of the EU’'s Common Commercial Policy, so we cannot
negotiate and conclude trade agreements. We will take forward discussions with the
Welsh Government on ensuring that they have every opportunity to input towards
international trade agreements in due course.

| am copying this letter to the Secretary of State for International Trade, the Secretary
of State for Exiting the European Union, and the Minister for the Cabinet Office.

/

Rt Hon Alun Cairns MP
Secretary of State for Wales
Ysgrifennydd Gwladol Cymru

Tudalen y pecyn 40



Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru .

Y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb, Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau E |te m 6 . 4
National Assembly for Wales

Equality, Local Government and Communities Committee

Mark Drakeford AC
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Gyllid a Llywodraeth Leol

26 Ebrill 2017

Annwyl Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet
Hawliau Dynol yng Nghymru

Rydym wedi dechrau ymchwiliad i hawliau dynol yng Nghymru Mae ein
hymchwiliad yn edrych ar:

— effaith penderfyniad y Deyrnas Unedig i adael yr Undeb Ewropeaidd ar y modd yr
amddiffynnir hawliau dynol yng Nghymru;

— effaith cynnig Llywodraeth y DU i ddiddymu Deddf Hawliau Dynol 1998 a
chyflwyno Deddf Hawliau Prydeinig i gymryd ei le; a

— chanfyddiadau'r cyhoedd o ran hawliau dynol yng Nghymru, yn arbennig pa mor
ddealladwy a pherthnasol ydynt i bobl Cymru.

Rydym yn ysgrifennu atoch, oherwydd eich rél ar y Cydbwyllgor Gweinidogion ar
Drafodaethau’r UE.

Hoffman a’r Athro Thomas Glyn Watkin.

Yn y cyfnod cynnar hwn, roeddem am ofyn pa sylwadau y bydd Llywodraeth
Cymru yn eu gwneud i Lywodraeth y DU i sicrhau bod amddiffyn hawliau dynol yn

Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru National Assembly for Wales
W Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd, CF99 TNA Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 TNA
SeneddCymunedau@cynulliad.cymru eneddéeommu ities@assemblywales
/ www.cynu||iad.cymru/SeneddCymune(;gHd le REGY, ,w% SeneddCommunities
0300 200 6565 0300 200 6565



http://senedd.assembly.wales/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=166447

ganolog i'r trafodaethau ynglyn a gadael yr Undeb Ewropeaidd. Rydym eisoes wedi
clywed tystiolaeth yn mynegi pryder y bydd y fframwaith cyfreithiol hawliau dynol
yn y DU yn cael ei wanhau pan fydd y DU yn gadael yr Undeb Ewropeaidd. Mae hyn
oherwydd bod y fframwaith hawliau dynol presennol yn cael ei danategu i raddau
helaeth gan rwymedigaethau cytuniad yr UE.

Er bod Llywodraeth y DU wedi datgan ei bwriad i gynnal lefel amddiffyniad hawliau
dynol yn unol a'r UE ar yr adeg pan fydd y DU yn gadael yr UE, rydym wedi clywed
pryderon am y risg o wahaniaeth cynyddol os bydd yr Undeb Ewropeaidd yn
cyflwyno rhagor o amddiffyniadau, na fydd y DU yn dewis cyd-fynd a hwy efallai.
Rydym wedi clywed pryderon am effaith colli cyllid o’r Undeb Ewropeaidd sy'n
cefnogi’r seilwaith cydraddoldebau a hawliau dynol a beth fydd hyn yn ei olygu o
ran amddiffyn hawliau dynol.

Mae pryderon sylweddol hefyd ynghylch colli amddiffyniadau sy'n deillio o Siarter
Hawliau Sylfaenol yr UE nad ydynt yn cael eu hamddiffyn gan y Ddeddf Hawliau
Dynol. Er enghraifft, gwarant o urddas dynol, gwaharddiad ar fasnachu mewn pobl
a'r amddiffyniadau cymdeithasol sydd wedi’u cynnwys yn Nheitl IV y Siarter.

Rydym hefyd yn nodi bod y Prif Weinidog wedi dweud y byddai'n cynnwys mewn
maniffesto ar gyfer Etholiad Cyffredinol 2020, adduned i dynnu'n o6l o'r
Confensiwn Ewropeaidd ar Hawliau Dynol. Ar adeg ysgrifennu hwn, nid yw’n glir a
fydd hyn yn rhan o faniffesto unrhyw blaid, ar 6l cyhoeddi etholiad cyffredinol ym
mis Mehefin, a pha effaith fyddai hyn yn ei gael ar amddiffyn hawliau dynol.
Byddwn yn parhau i ddilyn y datblygiadau ar hyn.

Tudalen y pecyn 42




Byddwn yn rhoi’r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i Lywodraeth Cymru am ein barn ary
mater pwysig hwn. Rwy'n anfon copi at Brif Weinidog Cymru, Ysgrifennydd y
Cabinet dros Gymunedau a Phlant, Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Materion Allanol a
Deddfwriaeth Ychwanegol a Chadeirydd y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a
Deddfwriaethol, er gwybodaeth.

Yn gywir

]

e lda

John Griffiths AC
Cadeirydd

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg.

We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English.

Tudalen y pecyn 43




ulliad Cenegdlaethol Cymru
[Vt Ofansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol

National Assembly for Wales
Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee

David Rees AC
Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Materion Allanol a Deddfwriaeth Ychwanegol

26 Ebrill 2017

Annwyl| David

Ymateb i ymchwiliad Pwyllgor Gweithdrefn Ty'r Cyffredin i bwerau dirprwyedig ym
‘Mil y Diddymu Mawr’

Efallai eich bod yn gwybod bod Pwyllgor Gweithdrefn Ty'r Cyffredin wedi bod yn cynnal
ymchwiliad yn ddiweddar i bwerau dirprwyedig ym ‘Mil y Diddymu Mawr’. Yn ein cyfarfod
ar 3 Ebrill, cytunwyd y byddem yn ymateb i'r ymchwiliad.

Amgaeir ein hymateb er gwybodaeth i chi.
Yn gywir

/%W-Z/_ruco—?m/cof
_—

Huw Irranca-Davies
Cadeirydd

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg.
We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English.

Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru National Assembly for Wales
Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd, CF99 1NA Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1NA

SeneddMCD@cynulliad.cymru SeneddCLA ass%ly.wales
www.cynu|Iiad.cymru/SeneddMCDTudale\mNMz&@g&mva SeneddCLA

0300 200 6565 0300 200 6565




Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru
Y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol

National Assembly for Wales
Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee

Mr Charles Walker AS

Cadeirydd, Y Pwyllgor Gweithdrefn
Ty'r Cyffredin

Llundain

SWI1A 0AA

25 Ebrill 2017

Annwyl Mr Walker
YMCHWILIAD I BWERAU DIRPRWYEDIG YM ‘MIL Y DIDDYMU MAWR’

Cyfeiriaf at y cais am gyflwyniadau i'ch ymchwiliad ar bwerau dirprwyedig ym Mil y
Diddymu Mawr yn dilyn cyhoeddi Papur Gwyn Llywodraeth y DU.

Hoffem dynnu eich sylw at rai o'n syniadau a phryderon cychwynnol wrth i ni ddechrau
ystyried yr effaith y bydd gadael yr UE yn ei chael ar ddeddfu yng Nghymru. Nodir y rhain
isod. Fodd bynnag, fel y byddwch yn deall, gyda chymaint o ffactorau anhysbys ar hyn o
bryd, mae'n dasg anodd i roi barn bendant ar fater mor gymhleth.

Atebolrwydd ar gyfer newid deddfwriaeth mewn meysydd datganoledig

Ein man cychwyn bob amser yn bod yn rhaid mai'r Cynulliad Cenedlaethol fydd y
ddeddfwrfa sy'n gyfrifol am ddeddfu mewn meysydd datganoledig. Mae hyn yn cynnwys
pasio deddfwriaeth sylfaenol mewn meysydd datganoledig, a dirprwyo pwerau i
Weinidogion Cymru i wneud is-ddeddfwriaeth y mae'r Cynulliad Cenedlaethol yn credu
sy'n briodol (rydym yn cydnabod bod llawer o faterion datganoledig yn parhau i fod mewn
Deddfau Senedd y Deyrnas Unedig, ond maent yn dal i fod yn faterion datganoledig ac
mae unrhyw newidiadau i Ddeddfau Senedd y DU o'r fath yn fater i'r Cynulliad
Cenedlaethol).

Oherwydd yr amgylchiadau a'r cyfyngiadau amser sy'n bodoli mewn perthynas a gadael yr
UE, rydym yn pryderu ynghylch sut y bydd Bil y Diddymu Mawr yn ymdrin a'r mater o
ddiwygio deddfwriaeth mewn meysydd datganoledig, gan gynnwys trwy ddirprwyo

Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru National Assembly for Wales
V_ Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd, CF99 1NA Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1NA
SeneddMCD@cynulliad.cymru SeneddCLA@assemblywales
8 www.cynulliad.cymru/SeneddMCD TUd@iﬁHséérﬁb@%M&/%[ﬁeddcm
0300 200 6565 0300 200 6565




pwerau i Weinidogion y DU. Yn benodol, mae ein diddordeb yn canolbwyntio ar a fyddai
newidiadau o'r fath yn digwydd gyda chaniatad y Cynulliad Cenedlaethol, neu heb y
caniatad hwnnw. Os, fel y byddem yn ei llawn ddisgwyl, y bydd angen caniatad (yn unol a

Perthynas ag Offerynnau Statudol a Wneir gan Weinidogion y DU), bydd y dull y mae'r Bil
yn ceisio'r caniatad hwnnw yn bwysig.

O'n safbwynt ni, mae'n fater arwyddocaol o briodoldeb cyfansoddiadol i'r Cynulliad
Cenedlaethol fod a ré6l mewn unrhyw newidiadau a wneir i'r ddeddfwriaeth mewn meysydd
datganoledig.

Gweithdrefnau ar gyfer gwneud is-ddeddfwriaeth

Credwn y dylai'r Cynulliad Cenedlaethol fod a'r hawl i wneud penderfyniadau terfynol ar y
gweithdrefnau i'w cymhwyso i is-ddeddfwriaeth y mae angen eu gwneud yn y meysydd
datganoledig gan Weinidogion Cymru i gyflawni yng Nghymru y DU yn gadael yr Undeb
Ewropeaidd. Gallai'r gweithdrefnau yn ein barn ni gael eu nodi mewn un neu fwy o
Ddeddfau'r Cynulliad Cenedlaethol; byddai nifer a maint y ddeddfwriaeth sylfaenol o'r fath
yn cael ei benderfynu gan y nifer o Filiau'r DU (gan gynnwys Bil y Diddymu Mawr) y bydd
eu hangen i gyflawni ymadawiad y DU o'r Undeb Ewropeaidd.

O ystyried bod meysydd megis amaethyddiaeth, pysgodfeydd, yr amgylchedd, bwyd ac ati
wedi'u datganoli, byddem yn disgwyl gweld cryn dipyn o is-ddeddfwriaeth yn cael ei
gosod gerbron y Cynulliad Cenedlaethol ar gyfer craffu. Nid yn unig y dylai'r Cynulliad
Cenedlaethol reoli'r gweithdrefnau a fydd yn berthnasol i graffu ar y nifer sylweddol hwn o
is-ddeddfwriaeth, ond dylai hefyd gael yr hawl i reoli'r amserlen ar gyfer craffu ar yr is-
ddeddfwriaeth honno. Rhaid i'r Cynulliad Cenedlaethol gael digon o amser ar gyfer craffu
priodol.

Ehangder pwerau "canlyniadol ac ati" a roddir i Weinidogion Cymru

Rydym yn cymryd diddordeb mawr yn ehangder a maint y pwerau canlyniadol a gymerir
gan Weinidogion Cymru i ddiwygio deddfwriaeth sylfaenol yng Nghymru. Mae gennym
felly ddiddordeb yn a fydd pwerau o'r fath yn cael eu darparu i Weinidogion Cymru drwy
Fil y Diddymu Mawr, ac, os felly, beth fydd union natur y pwerau hynny.

Rydym yn nodi bod y Papur Gwyn yn son am y Bil o bosibl yn rhoi i'r gweinidogion
datganoledig bwer i ddiwygio deddfwriaeth ddatganoledig i gywiro cyfraith na fydd

f’///; Tudalen y pecyn 46



https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/186954/Parliamentary_and_Assembly_Primary_Legislation_Affecting_Wales.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/186954/Parliamentary_and_Assembly_Primary_Legislation_Affecting_Wales.pdf

bellach yn gweithredu'n briodol, "yn unol a'r" pwer y mae'n bwriadu y dylai fod gan
Weinidogion y DU. Nid yw'n glir a yw'r ymadrodd "yn unol a" yn arwyddocaol; yn ein barn
ni, gallai o bosibl fod iddo ystyr gwahanol i "yn cyfateb i".

Yn ogystal, rydym yn awyddus i ddysgu pa eiriad a fydd yn cael ei ddefnyddio i ddiffinio'r
pwerau a roddir i Weinidogion Cymru (a gweinidogion datganoledig eraill) i gywiro
cyfraith. Er enghraifft, a fydd y drafftio yn dibynnu ar dermau cyfarwydd megis
"canlyniadol” neu a fydd drafftio pwrpasol yn cael ei ddefnyddio? Er ein bod yn pryderu am
ehangder a maint y pwerau y gellir eu rhoi i Weinidogion Cymru, rydym hefyd yn
cydnabod yr angen i Weinidogion Cymru gael yr offer cywir i gyflawni swyddogaethau
angenrheidiol, ond dylent bob amser fod yn destun gwaith craffu a rheolaeth briodol gan'y
Cynulliad Cenedlaethol.

Cymalau machlud

Rydym yn cefnogi defnyddio cymalau machlud ym Mil y Diddymu Mawr fel bod pwerau
perthnasol i gywiro'r llyfr statud yn gyfyngedig o ran amser. Dylent beidio a bod yn
effeithiol, efallai heb fod yn hwyrach na 6 mis ar 6l y diwrnod y mae'r DU yn gadael yr UE.
Byddai angen i ni weld tystiolaeth gref o blaid cyfnod hwy, yn enwedig os, yn erbyn y
rhesymeg rydym yn tynnu sylw ati uchod, yw'r Bil yn cynnwys pwerau sylweddol i ddiwygio
deddfwriaeth mewn meysydd datganoledig mewn modd yr oedd y Cynulliad Cenedlaethol
yn ei wrthwynebu.

Mae ein ffordd o feddwl yn debygol o ddatblygu wrth i fwy o fanylion ddod i'r amlwg am
union ffurf drafftio Bil y Diddymu Mawr ond yn y cyfamser rwy'n gobeithio y cewch y
cyflwyniad hwn o ddefnydd.

Yn gywir

/%“/—Z/;W—?m/co{
e

Huw Irranca-Davies
Cadeirydd

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg.
We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English.

% Tudalen y pecyn 47




O [ ]
NHS CONFEDERATlc:)N .
% q0®

Brexit and the NHS: Election 2017

To maintain safe and high quality services, the NHS Confederation
calls on political parties to commit to the following:

udget
A detailed analysis of the benefits and costs
resulting from exiting the EU to ensure that the
NHS is protected at a time of unprecedented
service changes.

esearch

Continued access to collaborative EU-wide
research programmes and clinical trials, developing
and testing better treatments for patients and
guarantee research funding beyond Brexit.

mployment

A straightforward migration system that enables
the health and social care sector to attract,
recruit and retain high quality staff from abroad
who meet UK standards, coupled with extra
investment in domestic training opportunities.

X-border healthcare

Reciprocal arrangements so that UK citizens can
continue to receive safe and seamless healthcare
when living in EU countries, and vice versa.
Continuation of existing joint working across the
island of Ireland.

nnovation

No delay for patients in accessing innovative
treatments available on the EU market, in the event
of the UK leaving the European Medicines Agency.

Trade
Future UK trade agreements should safeguard

the provision of high quality health services and

maintain or improve standards of fmgaferd y pecyn 48

goods and services.

Networks
UK hospitals should be able to continue

to lead and participate in European
Reference Networks, collaborating with
EU countries to tackle rare and complex
diseases.

ealth incidents

Continued access to EU-wide systems
to respond to and combat major cross-
border public health incidents (for
example epidemics) and uphold high
environmental and safety standards.

upplies
Smooth continuation of the supply of
vital medicines and medical equipment.

Further information

The NHS Confederation welcomes the
opportunity to discuss these issues further.
For more information please contact
enquiries@nhsconfed.org

You can also visit www.nhsconfed.org/election
and follow us on Twitter @nhsconfed




Eitem 6.7

Regional Policy in OECD Countries

The External Affairs Committee Of the National Assembly of Wales is currently undertaking an
inquiry into the future of regional policy in Wales. This small note takes stock of the work undertaken
at the OECD through numerous territoirial reviews and theamatic studies over the past years, and
provides a short summary around the following topics

1. Examples of international best practice in the field of regional/economic development
policy;

2. Key lessons for any future regional policy in Wales including the broad principles that
should underpin effective regional policy;

3. How Wales should measure success, what indicators could be used to measure impact?

4. Any views on the key trends in the area of regional policy — where is current thinking
moving to?

5. Any challenges to regional policy or potential pitfalls that should be avoided.

1
Tudalen y pecyn 49


http://www.assembly.wales/seneddeaal
http://senedd.assembly.wales/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=17267

1. Examples of international best practice in the field of regional/economic development policy.

Best practices in the field of regional and economic development policy differ significantly
depending on regional conditions. What works well in one region may not work well in another
because the framework conditions differ. However, despite that caveat, there are a few important
trends to note in the delivery of regional and economic development policy which can be considered a
best practice.

Investments instead of subsidies. In recent years, there has been a transition to greater use
of policy tools that involve investments instead of basic subsidies in the goal of boosting
competitiveness. Many of the infrastructure investments and business development tools are
designed to improve firm productivity. Finland’s rural and regional policy embraces such an
approach; they have reorganised their regions, they are investing in education, skill
development and technology.

Supporting competitiveness and innovation. Business development is the most frequently
reported policy tool to achieve regional development policy objectives. Several OECD
countries have recently reported shifting away from a focus on infrastructure in favour of
competitiveness and innovation (e.g. Estonia, Hungary and Spain). Many of the national
networks of regional development agencies have a primary purpose of business
development, generally focusing on SMEs. Related to business development are a range of
instruments for promoting innovation that are seeking to boost productivity of firms or even
improve the productivity of the public sector. As often science and technology policies are
de facto directed towards the leading firms and institutions, often in frontier regions, many
of these instruments oriented towards non-leading regions are used by regional development
policy as opposed to national innovation policy. In Scotland, Scottish Enterprise is a good
example of an organisation that has been able to work successfully with businesses to boost
competitiveness.

Building sub-national capacity. The governance of regional development policy at the
national level, and the interaction between national and regional/local policies are both
considerations for promoting policy effectiveness. Some key issues concern the national
level organisation of the regional, urban and rural development policy portfolio and the
manner in which it is monitored and evaluated. The way national governments organise their
interventions in different parts of a country can involve different strategies, one being that of
regional development agencies. As countries develop economically they tend to rely more
on subnational governments. Building subnational capacity (technical and financial) is
therefore an important element in regional development efforts that tend to rely more on
subnational governments at higher levels of development. Canada’s Community Future’s
programme is a good example of an approach that builds community capacity and engages a
wide range of local actors in the process.

Coordination across functional areas. The boundaries corresponding to an area should be
relevant for a social, economic or environmental function (such as commuting patterns,
water basins, or economic ties). Best practices include the European Union’s Integrated
Territorial Investments which allow Member States to implement operational programmes
in a cross-cutting way and to draw on funding from several priority axes in order to ensure
the implementation of an integrated strategy for a specific territory. Another example are
France’s new experimental tool to promote inter-municipal collaboration: “contracts of
reciprocity for the city-countryside” (Contrats de réciprocité ville-campagne). These
agreements are adaptable to different territorial realities; their jurisdictions are not pre-
defined which allows them to cover different areas depending on the issue at hand. The
process is primarily led at the inter-municipal level, with the state, regions, and departments
being asked to support local initiatives.

2
Tudalen y pecyn 50



e Policy complementarity. The concept of policy complementarity refers to the mutually
reinforcing impact of different actions on a given policy outcome. Policies can be
complementary because they support the achievement of a given target from different
angles. For example, increased broadband in rural areas should proceed along with policies
that focus on the accessibility and diffusion of these services to the population. Policies —
territorial and sectoral — are more effective where they are co-ordinated and aligned along
similar goals and objectives. In effect, governments should frame interventions in
infrastructure, human capital and innovation capacity within common policy packages that
are complementary to sectoral approaches as well. This requires that policies are integrated
horizontally, through management arrangements and development plans amongst different
sectors, services and agencies within a given level of government. It also requires that
policies are vertically integrated, from the national to the local level of government, and that
interventions are territorially integrated and consider the interrelationships and
interdependencies between different territories.

2. Key lessons for any future regional policy in Wales including the broad principles that should
underpin effective regional policy

Place-based disparities in income, jobs and productivity are an increasing challenge for many
OECD countries and regions (OECD 2016). Across the OECD, these differences persist over time
suggesting that regional level factors yield significant differences in productivity and consequently
income levels among regions (Garcilazo and Martins 2013). Although a small number of large cities
contribute disproportionately to growth there are many smaller and lagging regions that also make
important contributions to national growth. A decomposition of the latter in OECD shows that
between 1995 and 2007, less developed regions had a vital contribution to aggregate growth, since
they accounted for 43% of aggregate OECD growth. Previous OECD work on regional growth has
shown that there is potential for growth in all regions, and that the determinants of growth can be
addressed by public policies (OECD, 2009 and 2011).

This growing body of evidence has been accompanied by a shift in how OECD countries
approach regional policies. In the past, these policies tended to focus on addressing disparities
between regions through the provision of subsidies to compensate them for lower incomes. Policies
were designed by central governments through departments of state that delivered narrowly defined
economic development programs. This approach was seen as increasingly ineffective and not
sustainable from a fiscal point of view. The new approach to regional policies emphasise a focus on
competitiveness and working with regions to unlock growth potential. This approach has significant
implications for how government works. Governments need to work in a more integrated way at a
regional and local level. This ‘place-based’ approach is outlined in Table 4.

3
Tudalen y pecyn 51



Table 4: The paradigm shift in regional policy

Traditional regional policies New paradigm

Balancing economic performance by Tapping underutiised regional

Objectives t&_' mporary compensation for regional potential for competitiveness
disparities

Strategies Sectoral approach Integrated development projects

Tools Subsidies and state aid Soft and hard infrastructure

Actors Central govemment Different levels of government

Unit of analysis Administrative regions Functional regions

Building competitive regions to bring

E— :Ziedl_stnbutl_ng from leading to together actors and targeting key local
agging regions assels

Source: OECD (2009), Regions Matter: Economic Recovery, Innovation and Sustainable Growth, OECD

This paradigm shift in regional policies has important implications for how government works.
Policies should be adapted to the needs and circumstances (social, economic, cultural, geographic,
environmental, etc.) of different regions. Policies should also be integrated to help realise
complementarities between them. Tailoring policies in this way requires new ways of working and
organising which are challenging for traditional forms of public administration and fiscal
management. To help countries address these challenges, the OECD has developed the Principles on
Effective Public Investment Across Levels of Government. The purpose of the OECD Principles is to
help governments at all levels assess the strengths and weaknesses of their public investment capacity,
using a whole-of-government approach, and set priorities for improvement. The Principles are
grouped into three pillars, which represent systemic multi-level governance challenges for public
investment:

e Co-ordination challenges: Cross-sector, cross-jurisdictional, and intergovernmental co-
ordination are necessary - but difficult in practice. Moreover, the constellation of actors
involved in public investment is large and their interests may need to be aligned.

e  Capacity challenges: Where the capacities to design and implement investment strategies are
weak, policies may fail to achieve their objectives. Evidence suggests public investment and
growth outcomes are correlated to the quality of government, including at the subnational
level.

e Challenges in framework conditions: Good practices in budgeting, procurement, and

regulatory quality are integral to successful investment, but not always robust or consistent
across levels of government.

4
Tudalen y pecyn 52



Box 1. OECD Principles on Effective Public Investment Across Levels of Government

The OECD Instrument groups 12 principles under three pillars: co-ordination, capacities and framework

conditions.

e  Pillar 1: Co-ordinate across governments and policy areas
1. Invest using an integrated strategy tailored to different places
2. Adopt effective co-ordination instruments across levels of government

3. Co-ordinate across subnational governments to invest at the relevant scale

e  Pillar 2: Strengthen capacities and promote policy learning across levels of government
4. Assess upfront long term impacts and risks
5. Encourage stakeholder involvement throughout investment cycle
6. Mobilise private actors and financing institutions
7. Reinforce the expertise of public officials & institutions

8. Focus on results and promote learning

e  Pillar 3: Ensure sound framework conditions at all levels of government
9. Develop a fiscal framework adapted to the objectives pursued
10. Require sound, transparent financial management
11. Promote transparency and strategic use of procurement
12. Strive for quality and consistency in regulatory systems across levels of government

Source: OECD (2014).

3. How Wales should measure success? What indicators could be used to measure impact.

Measuring regional performance

Measuring territorial performances is becoming increasingly important for evidence-based policy
making. In order to implement a place-based approach to development policy, territorial information
is a crucial ingredient. The lack of reliable data is often one of the main constraints for effective
policies particularly at the sub-national level. More information at the local and regional levels can
help identify the bottlenecks that are hampering development and identify areas of priority.

The OECD has developed a system of territorial indicators at sub-national level (TL2 and TL3)
to support policy makers in the formulation, implementation and monitoring of territorial policies.
This territorial indicator system is increasingly recognized and adopted also by non-OECD countries
(e.g. Morocco and Tunisia have recently requested a study on how to adapt their regional statistics to
the OECD database).

The OECD Regional Database provides a unique set of comparable statistics and indicators on
about 2 000 regions in 34 countries. It currently encompasses yearly time series for around 40
indicators in the OECD member countries and other economies (Table 1). The themes covered are: i)

5
Tudalen y pecyn 53



http://stats.oecd.org/Index.aspx?datasetcode=REG_DEMO_TL2

demographic statistics, ii) social and health statistics, iii) regional income distribution, iv) regional
accounts, v) labour statistics, vi) environmental statistics, vii) innovation statistics.

Table 1 — Territorial indicators composing the OECD regional database

Number of OECD countries with

Theme data Main period
Non covered
at TL2 at TL3 OECD

Demographic statistics
- Population by age (5 years range) and gender 34 34 7 1990-2014
- Population density 34 34 7 1990-2014
- Regional surface 34 34 7 1990-2014
- Number of deaths by age (5 years range) and gender 34 34 1 1990-2013
- Inter-Regional migration 25 28 1 1995-2013
- Private households 28 11 2000-2013
Social and health statistics
- Life expectancy by gender 33 7 2000-2013
- Age adjusted mortality rate by gender 34 2000-2013
- Infant mortality rate by gender 33 - 2000-2012
- Number of physicians per 1 000 population 32 20 1 1995-2011
- Number of hospital beds 30 14 1995-2011
- Homicides per 100 000 population 34 18 1 1995-2012
- Number of rooms per people 32 2012
- Crimes against property 32 11 1 2000-2010
- Motor vehicles theft 23 13 2005-2011
- Mortality rate due to transport accident 8 - 1995-2011
- Voters turnout 34 8 1 2000-2012
- Young people not in employment and not in any education and training (NEET) 25 3 2005-2013
Regional income distribution
- Gini (at disposable income, after taxes and transfers) 28 - 2011 ; 2013
- Gini before taxes and transfers 28 - 2011 ; 2013
- S80/S20 disposable income quintile ratio 28 - 2011 ; 2013
- S80/S20 income before taxes and transfers quintile ratio 28 - 2011 ; 2013
- Poverty rate after taxes and transfers, Poverty line 60% 28 - 2011 ; 2013
- Poverty rate before taxes and transfers, Poverty line 60% 28 - 2011 ; 2013

6
Tudalen y pecyn 54




- Poverty rate after taxes and transfers, Poverty line 50% 28 - 2011 ; 2013
- Poverty rate before taxes and transfers, Poverty line 50% 28 - 2011 ; 2013
Regional accounts

- Regional Gross Domestic Product (GDP) total and per capita 32 28 1995-2013
- Regional Gross Value Added (GVA), by ISIC rev.4 industry and per worker 30 26 2000-2013
- Regional Gross Value Added (GVA) in ISIC rev.3 25 3 1995-2007
- Regional Disposable Household income 31 7 1995-2013
- Regional Primary Income of Households 28 6 2005-2011
Labour statistics

- Regional Labour Force Statistics by gender 34 30 1990-2014
- Regional employment and unemployment by gender 34 29 1990-2014
- Regional youth unemployment 34 29 2000-2014
- Regional long-term unemployment 30 3 2000-2014
- Regional part-time employment 32 5 2000-2014
- Regional employment at place of work, total 34 27 1995-2013
- Regional employment at place of work by ISIC rev.4 (10 industries) 33 27 2000-2010
- Regional employment at place of work by ISIC rev.3 (6 industries) 1995-2007
Environmental statistics

- Volume of municipal waste (Ktonnes) per 10 000 population 29 15 2000-2012
- CO2 emissions 34 32 2005-2008
- Air pollution PM2.5 34 34 2000-2012
- Number of private vehicles per 1 000 inhabitants 33 27 1995-2012
Innovation statistics

- R&D Expenditures by performing sector 28 4 2000-2013
- R&D Personnel by sector 25 4 2000-2013
- Educational attainments of the labour force 34 8 2000-2013.
- Student Enrolment by level of education 32 8 2000-2013
- Employment in high-technology sectors 29 7 2000-2013
- Percentage of households with access to broadband 32 6 2006-2014
- PCT Patent applications (fractional count; by inventor and priority year) 34 33 1990-2012
- PCT Patents international collaboration 34 33 1990-2012
- PCT Patent applications by sector 34 33 1990-2012

Source: OECD Regional Database, 2016.

7
Tudalen y pecyn 55




Recent work by the OECD and the EU has defined all OECD metropolitan areas in a harmonised
definition of urban areas as functional urban areas (FUA) and has developed data and indictors across
a wide number of indicators at this scale. For the UK the list of FUAs can be found here and the list of
available data and indicators are available at OECD.STAT.

The OECD has also developed a visualisation web-tool, the OECD explorer, that enables the
visualization of socio-economic information at detailed territorial level providing clear
insight on regional differences and performance within a country and comparison of different
areas across countries. eXplorer enables users to explore spatial, temporal and multivariate
data from multiple perspectives simultaneously, to discover interesting relationships, and
communicate their incremental discoveries.

Finally the OECD Regions at a Glance Series compares major regional patterns and trends across
OECD countries and diffuses the statistical tools elaborated by the Working Party on
Territorial Indicators for the analysis of regional economies.

Well-being at sub-national level: the OECD regional well-being indicators

The concept of well-being links quality of life and material conditions to the goal of sustainable
well-being over time. It is a multidimensional concept that is grounded in an understanding that
economic conditions should be viewed as part of broader social and environmental systems and
conditions. Although there are many debates on the measurement and operationalising of the concept
of well-being (Adler and Seligman, 2016), the OECD has supported this work by developing a
Framework for Measuring Well-Being and Progress. It encourages governments to think of natural,
economic, human and social capital as interconnected and as such, supports the idea of policy
complementarity (OECD Regional Outlook, 2016).

The framework for measuring well-being at the regional level considers a combination of
individual characteristics and local conditions, to get closer to what people experience in their
life. It has been conceived to improve policy coherence and effectiveness by looking at eleven
dimensions, those that shape people’s material conditions (income, jobs and housing) and their quality
of life (health, education, access to services, environment, safety, civic engagement and governance,
community, and life satisfaction). These dimensions are gauged through indicators of “outcomes”,
which capture improvements in people’s lives. For example, health is measured by the regional
average life expectancy at birth, rather than public expenditure for health (input indicator) or number
of doctors per population (output indicator).

The well-being indicators chosen for 9 of the 11 dimensions are objective indicators that together
provide a snapshot of the development of a region and, when possible, how the results are distributed
among different population groups (elderly, young, women, foreign-born, etc.). For the first time in
the OECD Regions at a Glance (2016) publication two additional well-being dimensions are included,
community and life satisfaction, and measured by self-reported indicators (or subjective indicators),
where respondents are asked to evaluate their life or certain domains of their life (OECD Regions at a
Glance, 2016).

In synthesis, at present, regional measures are available for OECD countries in eleven well-being

topics: income, jobs, housing, education, health, environment, safety, civic engagement and
governance, access to services, community, and life satisfaction (Table 2).

8
Tudalen y pecyn 56


http://www.oecd.org/gov/regional-policy/functional-urban-areas-all-united-kingdom.pdf
http://stats.oecd.org/Index.aspx?lang=en
http://www.oecd.org/gov/regional-policy/oecdexplorer.htm
http://www.oecd.org/gov/regions-at-a-glance.htm

Table 2. Well-being topics and indicators

Topics Indicators
" Income + Household disposable income per capita (in real USD PPP)
£2
= + Employment rate (%
g 5 | Jobs ploy (%)
= 0 + Unemployment rate (%)
[E]
Housing + Number of rooms per person (ratio)
Health + Life expectancy at birth (years)
+ Age adjusted mortality rate (per 1 000 people)
o Education + Share of labour force with at least secondary education (%)
R
= . + Estimated average exposure to air pollution in PM2.5 (ug/m?), based on
g Environment satellite imagery data
E Safety + Homicide rate (per 100 000 people)
]
Civic engagement + Voter turnout (%)
Accessibility of ) .
services + Share of households with broadband access (%)
o . | Community + Percentage of people who have friends or relatives to rely on in case of
L o=c need
2253
W 2| Life satisfaction + Average self-evaluation of life satisfaction on a scale from 0 to 10

Source: OECD Regional Well-Being Database.

Monitoring indicators for public investment across levels of government

The governance of public investment is complex because it is a shared responsibility across an
increasing number of actors and levels of government. More than two-thirds of public investment is
conducted at the sub-national government level in OECD countries, i.e. by states, regions, provinces,
and municipalities.

The Principles on Effective Public Investment help governments assess the strengths and
weaknesses of their public investment capacity and set priorities for improvement. The Principles
group 12 recommendations into 3 pillars representing systemic multi-level governance challenges for
public investment. The OECD has also developed a system of indicators to measure the
implementation of those principles in countries (Table 3).

9
Tudalen y pecyn 57


https://www.oecd.org/effective-public-investment-toolkit/recommendation-effective-public-investment-across-levels-of-government.htm

Table 3 Indicators to monitor the implementation of the OECD Principles on Effective Public Investment

Systemn is in place

and works in a satisfactory way

Systern is in place
but improvements are needed

Al System is nat in place
or not functioning well

OBJECTIVES

| INDICATORS

To engage in planning for
regional development that
is tailored, results-oriented,
realistic, forward-looking
and coherent with national
objectives

Coherent planning across levels of government
Mechanisms exist to ensure that sub-national investment plans reflect national and sub-national
development goals

Tailored, place-based development plan
There is correspondence between assessment of territorial needs and strengths and planned projects

Clear public investment priorities
There is a clear and authoritative statement of public investment priorities at national and regional levels

To co-ordinate across sectors to
achieve an integrated place-
based approach

Complementary of hard and soft investments
Consideration is given to complementarities between investments in hard and soft infrastructure

Complementarities across sectors
Attention is given to potential complementarities and conflicts among investments by different ministries/

departments

Cross sectoral coordination

Formal or informal mechanisms exist to co-ordinate across sectors (and relevant departments/agencies) at the
sub-national level

To support decisions by
adequate data

Forward-looking investment plans
Authorities assess the potential contribution of investments to current competitiveness,
sustainable development and regional & national well-being

Data availability & use for investment planning
Data are available and used to support the territorial assessment and planning process

PRINCIPLE 2

To coordinate across lavels
of government to reduce
asymmetries of information

Coordination bodies across levels of government
Thete are formal mechanisms/bodies for co-ordination of public investment (formal platforms and ad bec
arrangements) across levels of government

Cross-sectoral approach
These coordination bodies/mechanisms have a multi-sector approach

Meobilisation of coordination arrangements
There co-ordination mechanisms are mobilised regularly and produce clear outputs/outcomes

Efficacy of coordination platforms
Stakeholders perception (or empirical data) regarding the efficacy of these different platforms

Contractual agreements/partnerships
Contractual agreements/partnerships across levels of government have been developed to manage joint
responsibilities for sub-national public investment

Effectiveness of contractual agreements
The share of sub-national public investment covered by these agreements is measured

To align priorities across the
national and sub-national levels

Co-financing arrangements
There are co-financing arrangements for public investment

PRINCIPLE 3

To co-ordinate with other
jurisdictions to achieve
economies of scale across
boundaries

Horizontal coordination
Cross-jurisdictional partnerships involving investment are possible

Cross-sectoral approach
Cross-jurisdictional partnerships cover more than one sector

Incentives from higher levels of government
Higher levels of government provide incentives for cross-jurisdictional co-ordination

Effectiveness of horizontal coordination
The share of investments involving use of cross-jurisdictional co-ordination arrangements at the sub-national
level can be measured by mechanism and/or by sector

To plan investment at the right
functional level, in particular in
metropolitan areas

Use of functional regions
Functional regions are defined, identified, and used in investment policy

10
Tudalen y pecyn 58


https://www.oecd.org/effective-public-investment-toolkit/recommendation-effective-public-investment-across-levels-of-government.htm

PRINCIPLE 4
To identify social,
environmental and economic
impacts, ensure value for money
and limit risks

Ex-ante appraisals
A large share of public investment is subject to ex-ante appraisal

i T4

Results of ex-ante appraisals
The results of ex-ante appraisals are used to priotitise investments

To cenduct rigorous ex-ante
appraisal

Quality of appraisal process
Ex-ante appraisals are conducted by staff with project evaluation skills

Independent review of ex-ante appraisals
Share of ex-ante appraisals subject to independent review

Guidance for ex-ante appraisals
Technical guidelines for ex-ante appraisal are available and used at all levels of government

PRINCIPLE 5

To engage public, private
and civil society stakeholders
throughout the investment cycle

Mechanisms to involve stakeholders
Mechanisms exist to identify and involve stakeholders throughout the investment cycle

Fair representation of stakeholders
Fair representation of stakeholders in the investment cycle consultation process is guaranteed (to avoid
capture situations)

Early involvement of stakeholders
Stakeholders are involved from the early stages of the investment cycle

Access to information
Stakeholders have easy access to timely and relevant information throughout the investment cycle

Feedback integrated in decision-making process
Stakeholders are involved at different points of the investment cycle and their feedback is integrated into
investment decisions and evaluation

PRINCIPLE 6
To mobilise private
sector financing, without
compromising long-term
financial sustainability of
sub-national public investment
projects

SNGs have access to technical assistance

for PPP

Sub-national governments have access to and use technical assistance for public-private partnerships (g via
PPF units, formal training, good practice guidance)

Use of quantifiable indicators
The amount of private financing per unit (.g. Euro, USD) of public investment is known

Access to information
SNGs have access to information concerning (supra) national funds for investment

To tap traditional and
innovative financing
mechanisms for sub-national
public investment

Use of innovative financing instruments
The use of new, innovative financing instruments at sub-national levels is accompanied by assessment of their
benefits, risks, and sub-national capacities to employ them

PRINCIPLE 7

To develop institutional capacity
and professional skills

Specific focus on investment required skills

Human resource management policies demonstrate attention to the professional skills of staff involved
in public investment (.. hiring is targeted, needs assessments are made, appropriate training is available
and used)

Dedicated financial assistance
Dedicating financial assistance Is made available for technical training of civil servants involved with public
investment; training utilisation rates

Technical guidance
Technical guidance documents are available for actors at all levels of government to clarify approaches to
planning, implementation, and evaluation of public investment

To identify binding capacity
constraints and the proper
sequence of reforms

Assessment of binding capacity constraints
Specific assessments are conducted to assess binding constraints for effective public investment and identify
the needs and the proper sequence

of reforms

PRINCIPLE 8 (continued on

To design and use monitoring
indicator systems with

next page)

Performance monitoring in place
A performance monitoring system is used to monitor public investment implementation

realistic, performance
promoting targets

Timely reporting
The monitoring systems facilitate credible and timely reporting of expenditure and performance

QOutput and outcomes
‘The indicator system incorporate output and outcome (results) indicators

Targets

Part of the indicators are associated with measurable targets

11
Tudalen y pecyn 59




PRINCIPLE 8 (continued from previous page)

To use monitoring and
evaluation information to
enhance decision making

Performance monitoring information is used in decision-making
Performance information contributes to inform decision-making at different stages of the investment cycle

13

To conduct regular and
rigorous ex-post evaluation

Ex-post evaluations
» Ex-post evaluations are regularly conducted. Some ex-post evaluations are conducted by independent
bodies (2. research organisations, universities, consultancies)

* Clear guidance documents exist that detail ex-post evaluation standards

PRINCIPLE 9 v ¥ v
To define appropriate inter The intergovernmental fiscal framework is clear, with timely indications of transfers between levels
governmental fiscal arrangements | of government.
that help align objectives across | There is minimal variance between estimated and actual transfers.
levels of government Information is made publicly available on the fiscal situation of sub-national governments and

their comparison

PRINCIPLE 10 v v
To ensure budget transparency | Budget transparency
at all levels of povernment Budget transparency principles apply at all levels of government

Timely information
Budgetary information regarding public investment is publicly available to stakeholders at all levels of
government in a timely and user friendly format

Maintenence costs integrated into budgeting
Operations and maintenance costs of infrastructure investment are assessed and integrated into budgeting
and planning decisions

To ensure sub-national and
national fiscal stability

Budget coordination across levels of government
Budgetary coordination across levels of government in terms of contributions to national fiscal targets

To link strategic plans to multi-
annual budgets

Multi-year forecasts
Public investment is linked to multi-year budget forecasts, which are reviewed regularly

Medium term budgeting framewaork
The medium-term planning and budgeting framework is integrated with the annual budget

Multi year forecasts
Multi-year forecasts for public investment reviewed and updated regularly

PRINCIPLE 11

To engage in transparent,
competitive, procurement
processes

Competitive procurement

+ The share of public tenders for public investment that are competitively awarded is known and publicly
available

+ The participation rates for tendets is known

* Procurement information from the full procurement cycle is publicly available at the national and sub-
national levels of government

+* Procurement review and remedy mechanisms are in place at the national and sub-national levels

To encourage procurement at the
relevant scale

Strategic procurement
The share of procurement which involves more than one sub-national government is known

To promaote the strategic use of
procurement

* Procurement is used strategically by SNGs to achieve green objectives

* Procurement is used strategically by SNGs to achieve innovation objectives

To foster sub-national capacity
building for procurement

Sub-national capacities for procurement

+ There is recognition of procurement officials as a specific profession

* Formal guidance regarding procurement procedures is provided to sub-national governments

+ There is a procurement unit that can assist SNGs

= The percentage of total annual contracts awarded go to SMEs in sub-national procurement is known

+ The percentage of national/sub-national procurement conducted on-line is known

PRINCIPLE 12

To engage in “better regulation”
at sub-national levels, with
coherence across levels of
fOVErnment

Regulatory coordination across levels of government
Formal co-ordination mechanisms between levels of government that impose specific obligations in relation
to regulatory practice

Regulatory impact assessment
Regulatory Impact Analysis (RLA) are used

Reduction of stock of regulation
Efforts to reduce the stock of regulation or simplify administrative procedures in relation to public
investment are made

Public consultations
Public consultations are conducted in connection with the preparation of new regulations of sufficient
duration, accessible, and appropriately targeted

Use of e-government tools
Use of e-government tools used to simplify administrative procedures for public investment projects

12
Tudalen y pecyn 60




Websites:

e  http://www.oecd.org/gov/regional-policy/regionalstatisticsandindicators.htm

e  https://www.oecdregionalwellbeing.org/

e  http://www.oecd.org/effective-public-investment-toolkit/Self-assessment.pdf

4. Any views on the key trends in the area of regional policy: where is current thinking moving
to?

A key contemporary focus for regional policy is how to promote growth in lagging regions,
particularly those in rural areas. There is no single formula for these strategies; however, the OECD

suggests the following policy directions.

Identifying drivers of
growth in rural areas

Focusing on creating conditions to support the growth of tradeables,
including manufacturing, renewable energy, natural resources,
administrative services, fisheries, forestry, agriculture, tourism, natural
amenities. This includes collaborative approaches to finding areas of
absolute advantage through smart specialization strategies.

Adding value in
these domains

Working across levels of government to design and deliver “policy
packages” for entrepreneurs, firms, clusters and places which focus on
enabling factors: skills, accessibility, market intelligence, and innovation.
This is particularly important for start-ups and SMEs in rural areas which
often lack the scale and expertise to utilize many policy instruments and
access new market opportunities.

Enhancing urban —
rural linkages

These linkages include labour flows, consumption of public and private
services, and supply chains. These linkages can be enhanced through
investment in transport and communications infrastructure, and incentives to
support shared governance and policies between urban and rural
municipalities.

Addressing
demographic trends
and forward looking
policies

Essentially “future proofing” rural economies through measures to address
population ageing, fiscal pressures and climate change. This includes
investment in broadband and reducing regulatory burden to promote
innovation in the provision of public services, and working with
communities to identify strategies to adapt to the impacts of climate change.

Addressing localized
poverty and
disadvantage

Poverty and disadvantage can often be concentrated in particular
neighborhoods and towns, and within particular population groups (youth,
older men affected by restructuring in traditional industries, and newly
arrived migrants). Engaging these communities in the management and
delivery of public services, and facilitating opportunities for
entrepreneurship and human capital development are important for building
pathways out of poverty.

13
Tudalen y pecyn 61



http://www.oecd.org/gov/regional-policy/regionalstatisticsandindicators.htm
https://www.oecdregionalwellbeing.org/
http://www.oecd.org/effective-public-investment-toolkit/Self-assessment.pdf

References

Garcilazo, E. and J. Oliveira Martins (2013), "The Contribution of Regions to Aggregate Growth in
the OECD", OECD Regional Development Working Papers, No. 2013/28, OECD Publishing,
Paris.

OECD (2009), How Regions Grow: trends and analysis, OECD Publishing, Paris.

OECD (2009a), Regions Matter: Economic Recovery, Innovation and Sustainable Growth, OECD
Publishing, Paris.

OECD (2013), Investing Together: Working Effectively across Levels of Government, OECD
Publishing, Paris.

OECD (2014), Recommendation of the OECD Council on Effective Public Investment Across Levels

of Government, http://www.oecd.org/gov/regional-policy/recommendation-effective-public-
investment-across-levels-of-government.htm

OECD (2016) OECD Regional Outlook 2016: Productive Regions for Inclusive Societies, OECD
Publishing, Paris.

5. Any challenges to regional policy or potential pitfalls that should be avoided.

There is no simple policy prescription to resolve regional productivity and inclusion challenges,
but several areas for public action may help boost productivity, inclusion, or both:

e -Structural reforms such as for labour and product markets need to be complemented with
other place-specific policies to reap the full potential benefits. Structural reforms can have
different repercussions depending on the region. Tighter labour market restrictions,
measured by indicators of employment protection, penalise rural regions with smaller labour
markets more than cities. Improved transport options increase the effective size of a local
labour market that can complement a particular labour market reform to increase its impact.

e Regional development policies should focus on productivity drivers and growth in all
regions through strategic investments, not mere subsidies. However, as a share of
government spending, public investment has declined over the past two decades from 9.5%
to 7.7%. Boosting capacity of subnational governments, responsible for 59% of that
investment, should be a higher priority. Investments that facilitate the diffusion of
innovation and good practices across sectors and firms within and beyond a region are an
opportunity to increase productivity. While in many countries policies seek to reduce gaps
across regions, they should avoid stifling growth in the highest-productivity regions.

e Urban development policies should consider how cites are linked together in a “system of
cities” within a country. Several countries report recent or upcoming changes to national
urban policies. While these policies typically focus on reducing the social and
environmental costs in cities, they can also consider the economic role of cities, their local
and interregional links in a national system, and their capacity to generate innovation that
should benefit the wider economy.

e Its important to move rural development approaches beyond farm supports to also recognise
the diversity of rural regions and the importance of connectivity to dynamic areas across the
OECD. Rural Policy 3.0 puts the focus on enhancing communities’ comparative and
absolute advantages, through integrated investments and appropriate local services, and by
encouraging local participation and bottom up development.

14
Tudalen y pecyn 62


http://www.oecd.org/gov/regional-policy/recommendation-effective-public-investment-across-levels-of-government.htm
http://www.oecd.org/gov/regional-policy/recommendation-effective-public-investment-across-levels-of-government.htm

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42 E |te m 9

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 63



	Agenda
	2 Ymchwiliad i bolisi rhanbarthol - beth nesaf i Gymru? - sesiwn dystiolaeth 10
	4 Ymchwiliad i Fil y Diddymu Mawr a’i oblygiadau i Gymru - sesiwn dystiolaeth 1
	5 Ymchwiliad i Fil y Diddymu Mawr a’i oblygiadau i Gymru - sesiwn dystiolaeth 2
	6.1 6.1 Papur oddi wrth Gynghrair Twristiaeth Cymru: Maniffesto ar benderfyniadau yn dilyn y bleidlais i adael yr Undeb Ewropeaidd (Saesneg yn unig)
	6.2 6.2 Gohebiaeth gan Brif Weithredwr Cyngor Celfyddydau Cymru: Trafod perthynas greadigol newydd rhwng Cymru ac Ewrop (Saesneg yn unig)
	Papur oddi wrth Gyngor Celfyddydau Cymru: Trafod perthynas greadigol newydd rhwng Cymru ac Ewrop [Saesneg yn unig]

	6.3 6.3 Gohebiaeth gan Ysgrifennydd Gwladol Cymru ynghylch mynediad Llywodraeth Cymru at Whitehall (Saesneg yn unig)
	6.4 6.4 Gohebiaeth oddi wrth Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb, Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau
	6.5 6.5 Gohebiaeth oddi wrth Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol
	Gohebiaeth oddi wrth Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol at y Pwyllgor Gweithdrefnau: yr ymchwiliad i Fil y Diddymu Mawr

	6.6 6.6 Papur ynghylch y GIG a gadael yr Undeb Ewropeaidd gan Gonffederasiwn y GIG (Saesneg yn unig)
	6.7 6.7 Papur gan y Sefydliad ar gyfer Cydweithrediad a Datblygu Economaidd: Polisi rhanbarthol yng ngwledydd y Sefydliad ar gyfer Cydweithrediad a Datblygiad Economaidd (Saesneg yn unig)
	9 Ymchwiliad i Fil y Diddymu Mawr a’i oblygiadau i Gymru - trafod y dystiolaeth

